

# Siu Hoi Pong Anderson

Managing Associate, Ince & Co

Email: andersonsiu@inck.com

Tel: +852 6772 0502

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Ince & Co

Managing Associate (Aug 2022 ~ present)

Senior Associate (Apr 2021 ~ Aug 2022)

Associate (Jan 2020 ~ Mar 2021)

Paralegal (Sep 2019 ~ Jan 2020)

Trainee Solicitor (May 2019 ~ Aug 2019)

### ONC Lawyers

Trainee Solicitor (Sep 2017 ~ May 2019)

## EDUCATION

### University of Cambridge

Master of Corporate Law (2017)

### The Chinese University of Hong Kong

Postgraduate Certificate in Laws (2016)

Juris Doctor (2015)

### City University of Hong Kong

Bachelor of Business (2013)

## PUBLICATION

Halsbury's Laws of Hong Kong, Volume 46:  
Taxation and Revenue (2022 Reissue),  
LexisNexis Hong Kong

Halsbury's Laws of Hong Kong, Volume 46:  
Taxation and Revenue (2019 Reissue),  
LexisNexis Hong Kong

Halsbury's Laws of Hong Kong, Volume 46:  
Taxation and Revenue (2016 Reissue),  
LexisNexis Hong Kong

## Professional Profile

Anderson is a Managing Associate of the Litigation and Dispute Resolution Department of **Ince & Co**. Prior to practice, Anderson obtained his master's degree in corporate law from the University of Cambridge, with First Class Honours in all subjects, ranking first in his year.

Anderson frequently advises international corporations and insolvency practitioners on contentious insolvency matters across multiple jurisdictions. In particular, he has acted for and assisted listed companies, financial institutions, liquidators, provisional liquidators, receivers and trustees across a full spectrum of court applications and legal proceedings, such as creditor's compulsory winding-up (from issuance of statutory demand to appointment of liquidators), enforcement actions in relation to securities, recognition of appointment of soft-touch and official foreign liquidators, and scheme of arrangement.

Furthermore, Anderson regularly advises corporations and high net worth individuals on a wide range of domestic and cross-border disputes concerning contractual claims, shareholders' disputes, boardroom fight, breach of trust, contentious probate, and enforcement of foreign judgments. Specifically, urgent court applications such as injunction, appointment of provisional liquidators or equitable receivers, and pre-action discovery are all within his areas of practice.

Anderson also has considerable experience in arbitration with international elements, including but not limited to conducting arbitration proceedings at the HKIAC and SHIAC, making applications to the Hong Kong Court to set aside or enforce foreign arbitral awards.

## Representative Matters

- Acted for **PricewaterhouseCoopers Limited** as property and share receivers in various matters. Assisting the receivers in handling the tender and disposal of the mortgaged property. Making application for injunction against the mortgagor and resisting the legal actions commenced by the mortgagor in challenging the validity of the appointment of receivers.
- Acted for **Ernst & Young Limited** and **RSM Corporate Advisory (Hong Kong) Limited** in making an application to recognise their appointment by the Supreme Court of Bermuda as the joint and several provisional liquidators (for restructuring purposes) of a company listed in Hong Kong.
- Acted for **Grant Thornton Recovery & Reorganisation Limited** as liquidators of a company in taking recovery actions against the former directors of the company.
- Acted for **Shandong Ruyi Group**, a Chinese conglomerate, in handling legal proceedings and resisting enforcement actions taken out by trustees, creditors and securities holders in various jurisdictions, including Delaware, the Netherlands and Hong Kong.
- Acted for **Pacific Aegis Capital Management Group** in various litigations in relation to debts recovery, contractual claims and enforcement actions.
- Acted for **Swenson Asset Management Limited** in a dispute with an investor concerning the subscription of newly issued shares of Ant Group Co. Limited following the intended H shares IPO.
- Acted for an executive director of **Kingkey Financial International (Holdings) Limited** in defending an action commenced by the minority shareholder of the company and resisting an injunction application.
- Acted for a special purpose vehicle of **China Tian Yuan Finance Group** in obtaining summary judgment against the principal borrower and the guarantors. Successfully obtaining bankruptcy orders against the individual guarantors.
- Acted for two international companies and their respective individual shareholders in an arbitration at the SHIAC against another company in a dispute concerning various inter-related agreements and contracts. Conducting advocacy on behalf of clients during the trial.